



LIMITED WARRANTIES



Table of Contents

Introduction	4
Helicopter Model Designations	4
Acquiring Required Forms	4
Contact Information for Warranty Administration	5
Contact information	5
Office Hours	5
Parts Return	5
New Helicopter Limited Warranty	6
New Helicopter Warranty Claim Procedure	7
New Parts Warranty	8
New Parts Warranty Claim Process	9
Exchange or Repaired Component Warranty	10
Exchange and Repair Component Warranty Claim Process	11
Helicopter Service Warranty	12
Helicopter Service Warranty Claim Procedure	13
Proration Schedule for New Helicopter Warranty	14
Labor Allowance	15
Aircraft Models: 500, 530, 520N, 600 Labor Allowance	15
MD Explorer Models Labor Allowance	18

INTRODUCTION

The purpose of this pamphlet is to provide you, our customer, with a ready reference guide to our warranties, terms and conditions, policies, and points of contact for any Warranty, Exchange, or Repair and Overhaul inquiries regarding Model 369, 500N, 600N, and MD900 Helicopters.

MD Helicopters, Inc. (MDHI) is committed to manufacturing and delivering quality aircraft and Aftermarket support. We therefore back our products with one of the most comprehensive warranties in the industry. Our two year, two thousand hour limited warranty demonstrates that MDHI has great confidence in the design, manufacture, and support of its products.

MDHI also provides a Component Exchange program designed to assist the helicopter owner by giving access to major components at prices significantly lower than the prices of new components. This program can reduce overall costs and keep downtime to a minimum.

The Warranty and Exchange programs are supported by our comprehensive network of factory-authorized Service Centers, strategically located throughout the world, providing factory inspected and approved parts, as well as expert service, for all MDHI products.

You can access and download all current warranties, on the MyMD.aero™ web site... (https://www.mymd.aero).

HELICOPTER MODEL DESIGNATIONS

FAA Designation	MDHI Marketing Designation
Model 369A (Army OH-6A)	-
Model 369H/ HE/ HS/ HM	MD 500C
Model 369D	MD 500D
Model 369E	MD 500E®
Model 369F/ FF	MD 530F®
Model 500N	MD 520N®
Model 600N	MD 600N®
Model MD900®	MD Explorer®

[®] The items indicated above are registered trademarks of MD Helicopters, Inc.

Acquiring Required Forms

MDHI requires that customers use one or more of the following forms when reporting malfunctions, requesting warranty claims, requesting warranty and/or labor credits and for repair or exchange requests.

Service and Operations Report (required for all warranty submissions)	SOR Form (current revision)
Component Historical Records	CSP-PLB-L9 , Component Log
	CSP-RLB-10, Installed Component Record
	CSP-RLB-11, Assembly Component Historical Record instruction sheet
	CSP-RLB-L12-1A, Assembly Component Historical Record

These forms must be filled out completely and accurately. Failure to do so will result in a slowdown, or denial, of MDHI processing your claim.

All of the above-referenced forms are available for download from the MDHI web site at:

(https://www.mymd.aero).

CONTACT INFORMATION FOR WARRANTY ADMINISTRATION

CONTACT INFORMATION

OFFICE HOURS

Monday thru Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Mountain Standard Time

At MD Helicopters Inc. we believe that listening to our customers is most important. Listed below are the MDHI points of contact that are available to answer questions you may have regarding our Warranty and Exchange Programs or Customer Support services.

voice: (800) 388-3378 Option 3

fax: (480) 346-6821

During regular and emergency or after hours (AOG Parts Orders) call: 1-800-388-3378 Option 3 and you will receive instructions on contacting the appropriate organization to meet your needs. If you are calling after hours press 1 and you will get an on-call designee.

PARTS RETURN

Send correspondence regarding orders and warranty to;

MD Helicopters, Inc. Attn: Warranty Department 4555 East McDowell Rd.

Mesa, Arizona 85215-9734

NOTE: Correspondence for parts must reference customer purchase order number.

NEW HELICOPTER LIMITED WARRANTY

MD Helicopters, Inc. ("MDHI") warrants each new helicopter to be free from defects in material and workmanship under normal use and service. This Warranty is limited to new commercial helicopters only and is not applicable to helicopters sold for military use.

MDHI's sole obligation under this New Helicopter Warranty is limited to the replacement or repair (at MDHI's sole option) of parts, which are determined to MDHI's reasonable satisfaction to be defective within two thousand (2000) hours of operation or two (2) years after acceptance, whichever occurs first. For warranty claims filed within the first year or one thousand (1000) hours, whichever occurs first, MDHI will pay one hundred percent (100%) of the cost of parts and labor at the current MDHI published labor rate to either in its sole discretion repair or replace the part. For warranty claims filed within the second year or after one thousand (1000) hours, whichever occurs first, MDHI will prorate the cost of the replacement part, or repair at the current MDHI published labor rate, based on the number of months or number of hours in service whichever occurs first, in accordance with the set proration schedule (Refer to Proration Schedule for New Helicopter Warranty). Replacement parts will be serviceable and will have at least the life remaining of life limited parts, if applicable. Parts covered under this New Helicopter Warranty with a service life of less than two thousand (2000) hours will be prorated based on their published service life.

Repair or replacement parts are warranted for the remainder of this New Helicopter Warranty period only.

Written notice of a New Helicopter Warranty claim must be provided to MDHI no later than thirty (30) days after the date of discovery of the defect.

This warranty does not apply to any helicopter or any parts that have either been repaired or altered outside of MDHI's facility or an MDHI authorized Service Center. If, in its sole discretion, MDHI has determined that unapproved parts, or parts not manufactured or sold by MDHI, or an MDHI authorized source, have been installed anywhere on the aircraft, this New Aircraft Warranty shall be null and void.

This warranty does not cover any part that has been subject to abuse, corrosion, erosion, negligence, accident or any other condition other than normal use and service. This warranty does not cover customer furnished equipment. Seller makes no warranty and disclaims all liability for consumables (wear items) which are defined as items required for normal and routine maintenance or replaced at scheduled intervals shorter than the warranty period. Consumables include but are not limited to engine and hydraulic oil, oil filters, packing and o-rings, anti-corrosion and/or sealing compounds, brush plating material, fluids, compounds and standard aircraft hardware such as bolts, nuts, washers and screws that are considered hardware readily available to aircraft operators from other sources. MDHI makes no warranty whatsoever with respect to engines, ignitions, starting devices, generators, batteries, instruments, including but not limited to indicators and communication, navigation, and identification devices.

THIS NEW HELICOPTER WARRANTY IS EXCLUSIVE AND IS GIVEN AND ACCEPTED EXPRESSLY IN LIEU OF ANY OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN ADDITION, THIS NEW HELICOPTER WARRANTY IS EXPRESSLY IN LIEU OF ANY NONCONTRACTUAL LIABILITY FOR PROPERTY DAMAGE, INCLUDING PRODUCT LIABILITY, BASED ON EITHER NEGLIGENCE OR STRICT LIABILITY. CUSTOMER'S ONLY REMEDY FOR PROPERTY DAMAGE IS PROVIDED BY THIS NEW HELICOPTER WARRANTY AND IS LIMITED TO THE REPLACEMENT OR REPAIR OF DEFECTIVE PARTS. IN NO EVENT WILL MDHI BE LIABLE FOR COLLATERAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR FOR ANY OTHER COSTS.

Dents, blemishes, or other irregularities of parts, components, and assemblies created during the manufacturing process may be restored or reworked. Such restoration and/or rework is permitted under MDHI's approved manufacturing and engineering processes and guidelines. The restoration and/or rework so completed does not render such items defective in material or workmanship.

This New Helicopter Warranty is provided to the original customer only and may not be assigned or otherwise transferred by the customer (or any successor of the customer) without MDHI's **prior** written consent.

MDHI does not authorize anyone to assume any obligation or liability on its behalf in connection with the sale of its helicopter products, unless it is in writing and signed by an authorized representative of MDHI.

MDHI Service Bulletins ARE CRITICAL and contain information related to FLIGHT SAFETY and general airworthiness. Compliance with a Service Bulletin is MANDATORY in order to maintain eligibility for warranty consideration under the New Helicopter warranty. Helicopters must be serviced and maintained in accordance with the MDHI technical manuals to maintain eligibility for warranty consideration under the New Helicopter Warranty

NEW HELICOPTER WARRANTY CLAIM PROCEDURE

The customer shall use the following procedure when making a claim under the New Helicopter Warranty:

- 1. A claim will be made to MDHI through an MDHI authorized Service Center, using a properly completed Service and Operations Report (SOR) form (https://www.mymd.aero).
- 2. The MDHI Warranty Department will review the SOR and either deny warranty coverage based upon the information contained in the SOR or indicate that the part must be returned to MDHI for inspection and further warranty consideration. Accordingly, unless warranty coverage is denied based upon the information provided in the SOR, all parts shall be returned to MDHI for such inspection, and all costs associated with the return of the part shall be borne by the customer. Parts shall be returned to:

- MDHI reserves the right to withhold any warranty coverage determination until proper review and inspections are performed.
- 4. If warranty coverage is approved, MDHI will pay the costs associated with the return of the repaired or replacement part to the customer.
- 5. Replacement parts shipped prior to determination of warranty coverage will be invoiced upon shipment. Upon a subsequent warranty coverage approval, credit will be issued.
- 6. Claims for shipping damage will not be accepted after three (3) business days subsequent to receipt of shipment.

NEW PARTS WARRANTY

MD Helicopters, Inc. ("MDHI") warrants each part to be free from defects in material and workmanship under normal use and service. This New Parts Warranty is limited to new parts only and is not applicable to parts sold for military use.

MDHI's sole obligation under this New Parts Warranty is limited to the replacement or repair (at MDHI's sole option) of parts which are determined to MDHI's reasonable satisfaction to be defective within the earlier of one thousand (1000) hours or twelve (12) months from time of installation, whichever occurs first. In no case will a part be considered for warranty that has been installed more than twenty-four (24) months following original shipment date from MDHI. Repair or replacement parts are warranted for the remainder of the original New Parts Warranty period only. This New Parts Warranty excludes any and all labor associated with removal and installation of the warranted part.

Written notice of a New Parts Warranty claim must be provided to MDHI no later than thirty (30) days after the date of discovery of the defect.

This warranty does not apply to parts which have either been repaired or altered outside of MDHI's facility or an MDHI authorized Service Center. If, in its sole discretion, MDHI has determined that unapproved parts, or parts not manufactured or sold by MDHI, or an MDHI authorized source, have been installed anywhere on an aircraft, this New Parts Warranty shall become null and void.

This New Parts Warranty does not cover any part that has been subject to abuse, corrosion, erosion, negligence, accident or any other condition other than normal use and service. MDHI makes no warranty and disclaims all liability for consumables (wear items) which are defined as items required for normal and routine maintenance or replaced at scheduled intervals shorter than the warranty period. Consumables include but are not limited to engine and hydraulic oil, oil filters, packing and o-rings, anti-corrosion and/or sealing compounds, brush plating material, fluids, compounds and standard aircraft hardware such as bolts, nuts, washers and screws that are considered hardware readily available to aircraft operators from other sources. MDHI makes no warranty whatsoever with respect to engines, ignitions, starting devices, generators, batteries, instruments, including but not limited to indicators and communication, navigation, and identification devices.

THIS NEW PARTS WARRANTY IS EXCLUSIVE AND IS GIVEN AND ACCEPTED EXPRESSLY IN LIEU OF ANY OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN ADDITION, THIS NEW PARTS WARRANTY IS EXPRESSLY IN LIEU OF ANY NONCONTRACTUAL LIABILITY FOR PROPERTY DAMAGE, INCLUDING PRODUCT LIABILITY, BASED ON EITHER NEGLIGENCE OR STRICT LIABILITY. CUSTOMER'S ONLY REMEDY FOR PROPERTY DAMAGE IS PROVIDED BY THIS WARRANTY AND IS LIMITED TO THE REPLACEMENT OR REPAIR OF DEFECTIVE PARTS. IN NO EVENT WILL MDHI BE LIABLE FOR COLLATERAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR FOR ANY OTHER COSTS.

Dents, blemishes, or other irregularities of parts, components, and assemblies created during the manufacturing process may be restored or reworked. Such restoration and/or rework is permitted under MDHI's approved manufacturing and engineering processes and guidelines. The restoration and/or rework so completed does not render such items defective in material or workmanship.

This New Parts Warranty is provided to the original purchaser only and may not be assigned or otherwise transferred by the purchaser (or any successor of the purchaser) without MDHI's prior written consent

MDHI does not authorize anyone to assume any obligation or liability on its behalf in connection with the sale of parts, unless it is in writing and signed by an authorized representative of MDHI.

MDHI Service Bulletins ARE CRITICAL and contain information related to FLIGHT SAFETY and general airworthiness. Compliance with a Service Bulletin is MANDATORY in order to maintain eligibility for warranty consideration under the New Parts warranty. Helicopters must be serviced and maintained in accordance with the MDHI technical manuals to maintain eligibility for warranty consideration under the New Parts warranty

NEW PARTS WARRANTY CLAIM PROCESS

The customer shall use the following procedure when making a claim under the New Parts Warranty:

- 1. A claim will be made to MDHI through an MDHI Authorized Service Center, using a properly completed Service and Operations Report (SOR) form (https://www.mymd.aero).
- 2. MDHI Warranty Department will review the SOR and either deny warranty coverage based upon the information contained in the SOR or indicate that the part must be returned to MDHI for inspection and further warranty consideration. Accordingly, unless warranty coverage is denied based upon the information contained in the SOR, all parts shall be returned to MDHI for such inspection and all costs associated with the return of the part shall be borne by the customer. Parts shall be returned to:

- 3. MDHI reserves the right to withhold any warranty coverage determination until proper review and inspections are performed.
- 4. If warranty coverage is approved, MDHI will pay the costs associated with the return of the repaired or replacement part to the customer.
- 5. Replacement parts shipped prior to determination of warranty coverage will be invoiced upon shipment. Upon subsequent warranty coverage approval, credit will be issued.
- 6. Claims for shipping damage will not be accepted after three (3) business days after receipt of shipment.

EXCHANGE OR REPAIRED COMPONENT WARRANTY

MDHI's sole obligation under this Exchange or Repair Component Warranty is limited to the replacement or repair (at MDHI's sole option) of parts which are determined to MDHI's reasonable satisfaction to be defective within the earlier of one thousand (1000) hours or twelve (12) months from time of installation, whichever occurs first, unless extended Warranty has been approved. Parts installed twenty-four (24) months after shipment will not be considered for warranty, Repair or replacement parts are warranted for the remainder of the original Exchange or Repair Component Warranty period only. Exchange or Repair Component Warranty excludes any and all labor associated with removal and installation of the warranted part. This Exchange or Repaired Component Warranty is not applicable to parts sold for military use.

Components provided under this Exchange of Repaired Component Warranty will have sufficient service life remaining on life limited parts to meet the next recommended overhaul period as applicable at the time of delivery.

In the case of components sent to MDHI for repair, MDHI only warrants those items which were replaced at the time of repair and the workmanship involved in replacing such item(s). The warranty for those replaced items is one year from date of MDHI shipment, or one thousand (1000) hours of operation, whichever occurs first.

This Exchange or Repaired Component Warranty shall NOT apply to any Exchanged or Repaired components which MDHI determines to have been repaired or altered outside the MDHI factory (or MDHI authorized Service Center) in any way so as to affect the stability or reliability of the part. If MDHI has determined that unapproved parts, or parts not manufactured or sold by MDHI, or an MDHI authorized source, have been installed, MDHI, may at its sole discretion void the warranty of the component, sub-system, or helicopter. This Exchange or Repaired Warranty does not cover any component that has been subject, in MDHI's judgment, abuse, corrosion, erosion, negligence, accident, or any other condition other than normal use and service. This Exchange or Repaired Component Warranty does not apply to or cover customer furnished equipment.

After determining to its satisfaction that the part or parts are defective, MDHI shall repair or replace the items at its discretion. If a valid claim is made within the stated warranty period MDHI will pay one hundred percent (100%) of the cost to either repair the part or provide a replacement. Repair or replacement parts are warranted for the remainder of the original part's or component's warranty period only.

A written notice of a claim hereunder must be given promptly to the manufacturer and in no event later than thirty (30) days after the date of discovery of defect.

THIS EXCHANGE OR REPAIRED COMPONENT WARRANTY IS EXCLUSIVE AND IS GIVEN AND ACCEPTED EXPRESSLY IN LIEU OF ANY OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN ADDITION, THIS EXCHANGE OR REPAIRED COMPONENT WARRANTY IS EXPRESSLY IN LIEU OF ANY NONCONTRACTUAL LIABILITY FOR PROPERTY DAMAGE, INCLUDING PRODUCT LIABILITY, BASED ON EITHER NEGLIGENCE OR STRICT LIABILITY. CUSTOMER'S ONLY REMEDY FOR PROPERTY DAMAGE IS PROVIDED BY THIS WARRANTY AND IS LIMITED TO THE REPLACEMENT OR REPAIR OF DEFECTIVE PARTS. IN NO EVENT WILL MDHI BE LIABLE FOR COLLATERAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR FOR ANY OTHER COSTS.

Dents, blemishes, or other irregularities of parts, components, and assemblies created during the manufacturing process may be restored or reworked. Such restoration and/or rework is permitted under MDHI's approved manufacturing and engineering processes and guidelines. The restoration and/or rework so completed does not render such items defective in material or workmanship.

This Exchange or Repaired Component Warranty is provided to the original purchaser only and may not be assigned or otherwise transferred by the purchaser (or any successor of the purchaser) without MDHI's prior written consent.

MDHI does not authorize anyone to assume any obligation or liability on its behalf in connection with the sale of spare parts, unless it is in writing and signed by an authorized representative of MDHI.

MDHI Service Bulletins ARE CRITICAL and contain information related to FLIGHT SAFETY and general airworthiness. Compliance with a Service Bulletin is MANDATORY in order to maintain eligibility for warranty consideration under the Exchange or Repaired Parts Warranty. Parts must be serviced and maintained in accordance with the MDHI technical manuals to maintain eligibility for warranty consideration under the Exchange or Repair Component Warranty

EXCHANGE AND REPAIR COMPONENT WARRANTY CLAIM PROCESS

The customer shall use the following procedure when making a claim under the Exchange and Repair Component Warranty:

- 1. A claim will be made to MDHI through an MDHI Authorized Service Center, using a properly completed Service and Operations Report (SOR) form (https://www.mymd.aero).
- 2. MDHI Warranty Department will review the SOR and either deny warranty coverage based upon the information contained in the SOR or indicate that the part or component must be returned to MDHI for inspection and further warranty consideration. Accordingly, unless warranty coverage is denied based upon the information contained in the SOR, all parts and components shall be returned to MDHI for such inspection, and all costs associated with the return shall be borne by the customer. Parts shall be returned to:

- 3. MDHI reserves the right to withhold any warranty coverage determination until proper review and inspections are performed.
- 4. If warranty coverage is approved, MDHI will pay the costs associated with the return of the repaired or replacement part to the customer.
- 5. Replacement parts shipped prior to determination of warranty coverage will be invoiced upon shipment. Upon subsequent warranty approval, credit will be issued.
- 6. Claims for shipping damage will not be accepted after three (3) business days after receipt of shipment.

HELICOPTER SERVICE WARRANTY

MD Helicopters, Inc. ("MDHI") warrants that work performed by MDHI during helicopter servicing, modification or repair to be free of defects in materials and workmanship under normal use and service. Coverage is limited to the work performed and the materials provided during the course of the service. No additional warranties are granted for parts or components previously installed or customer furnished.

Parts installed during the service are covered according to the terms and conditions of MDHI's New Part Warranty.

MDHI's sole obligation under this Helicopter Service Warranty is limited to the replacement or repair (at MDHI's sole option) of parts, which are determined to MDHI's reasonable satisfaction to be defective within one thousand (1000) hours of operation or one (1) year after acceptance, whichever occurs first. Approved claims for labor will be paid according the schedule contained in MDHI's Labor Allowance Chart.

Repair or replacement parts provided are warranted for the remainder of this Helicopter Service Warranty period only.

Written notice of a Helicopter Service Warranty claim must be provided to MDHI no later than thirty (30) days after the date of discovery of the defect.

This warranty does not apply to any service work that has repeated, repaired or altered outside of MDHI's facility or an MDHI Authorized Service Center. If, in its sole discretion, MDHI has determined that unapproved parts, or parts not manufactured or sold by MDHI, or an MDHI authorized source, have been installed, MDHI, shall at its sole discretion void this Helicopter Service Warranty.

This warranty does not cover any part that has been subject to abuse, corrosion, erosion, negligence, accident or any other condition other than normal use and service. This warranty does not cover customer furnished equipment. Seller makes no warranty and disclaims all liability for consumables (wear items) which are defined as items required for normal and routine maintenance or replaced at scheduled intervals shorter than the warranty period. Consumables include but are not limited to engine and hydraulic oil, oil filters, packing and o-rings, anti-corrosion and/or sealing compounds, brush plating material, fluids, compounds and standard aircraft hardware such as bolts, nuts, washers and screws that are considered hardware readily available to aircraft operators from other sources. MDHI makes no warranty whatsoever with respect to engines, ignitions, starting devices, generators, batteries, instruments, including but not limited to indicators and communication, navigation, and identification devices.

THIS HELICOPTER SERVICE WARRANTY IS EXCLUSIVE AND IS GIVEN AND ACCEPTED EXPRESSLY IN LIEU OF ANY OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN ADDITION, THIS WARRANTY IS EXPRESSLY IN LIEU OF ANY NONCONTRACTUAL LIABILITY FOR PROPERTY DAMAGE, INCLUDING PRODUCT LIABILITY, BASED ON EITHER NEGLIGENCE OR STRICT LIABILITY. CUSTOMER'S ONLY REMEDY FOR PROPERTY DAMAGE IS PROVIDED BY THIS WARRANTY AND IS LIMITED TO THE REPLACEMENT OR REPAIR OF DEFECTIVE PARTS. IN NO EVENT WILL MDHI BE LIABLE FOR COLLATERAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR FOR ANY OTHER COSTS.

Dents, blemishes or other irregularities of parts, components and assemblies created during the manufacturing process may be restored or reworked. Such restoration and/or rework is permitted under MDHI's approved manufacturing and engineering processes and guidelines. The restoration and/or rework so completed does not render such items defective in material or workmanship.

This Helicopter Service Warranty is provided to the original customer only and may not be assigned or otherwise transferred by the customer (or any successor of the customer) without MDHI's prior written consent.

MDHI does not authorize anyone to assume any obligation or liability on its behalf in connection with the sale of its helicopter products, unless it is in writing and signed by an authorized representative of MDHI.

MDHI Service Bulletins ARE CRITICAL and contain information related to FLIGHT SAFETY and general airworthiness. Compliance with a Service Bulletin is MANDATORY in order to maintain eligibility for warranty consideration under the New Helicopter warranty. Helicopters must be serviced and maintained in accordance with the MDHI technical manuals to maintain eligibility for warranty consideration under this Helicopter Service Warranty.

HELICOPTER SERVICE WARRANTY CLAIM PROCEDURE

The customer shall use the following procedure when making a claim under the Helicopter Service Warranty:

- 1. A claim will be made to MDHI through an MDHI Authorized Service Center, using a properly completed Service and Operations Report (SOR) form (https://www.mymd.aero).
- 2. MDHI Warranty Department will review the SOR and will determine whether the part shall be returned to MDHI for further warranty consideration. Unless otherwise advised, all potential warranty parts shall be returned and all costs associated with the return of the part shall be borne by the customer. Parts shall be returned to:

- 3. MDHI reserves the right to withhold any warranty coverage determination until proper review and inspections are performed.
- 4. If warranty coverage is approved, MDHI will pay the costs associated with the return of the repaired or replacement part to the customer.
- 5. Replacement parts shipped prior to determination of warranty coverage will be invoiced upon shipment. Upon warranty approval credit will be issued.
- 6. Claims for shipping damage will not be accepted after three (3) business days after receipt of shipment.

PRORATION SCHEDULE FOR NEW HELICOPTER WARRANTY

The following schedule will be applied when the helicopter has passed the first year of full warranty or one thousand (1000) hours time in service, whichever occurs first. This schedule represents the level of coverage remaining given the hours and months the helicopter has been in use.

This schedule applies to 369, 500N, 600N and MD900 series helicopters. Please refer to the New Helicopter Limited Warranty for further information.

Proration for Year Two of New Helicopter Warranty												
Hours						Мо	nth					
Accumulated	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24
0 -1000	92	84	76	68	60	52	44	36	28	20	12	4
1001-1100	92	84	76	68	60	52	44	36	28	20	12	4
1101-1200	85	84	76	68	60	52	44	36	28	20	12	4
1201-1300	75	75	75	68	60	52	44	36	28	20	12	4
1301-1400	65	65	65	65	60	52	44	36	28	20	12	4
1401-1500	55	55	55	55	55	52	44	36	28	20	12	4
1501-1600	45	45	45	45	45	45	43	36	28	20	12	4
1601-1700	35	35	35	35	35	35	35	34	28	20	12	4
1701-1800	25	25	25	25	25	25	25	25	24	20	12	4
1801-1900	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	15	12	4
1901-2000	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	4

LABOR ALLOWANCE

MDHI will include a labor allowance only for the repair or replacement of those items that are factory originals. If approved, labor allowances will be one hundred percent (100%) for twenty-four (24) months or two thousand (2000) hours, whichever occurs first. Labor allowance will cover the removal, re-installation and tracking of eligible parts and components. Claims for labor allowance must be submitted to MDHI through an authorized Service Center, and the work must be performed by an MDHI authorized Service Center, or a technician approved by MDHI in order to be eligible.

The Labor allowances are made only for removal/ installation of new, or newly overhauled, or repaired items unless covered under the new helicopter warranty. Labor allowances are based on information found in The Labor Allowance Chart.

AIRCRAFT MODELS: 500, 530, 520N, 600 LABOR ALLOWANCE

PART NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	MAINTENANCE FUNCTION	MAXIMUM TIME ALLOWED
2TC12	CIRCUIT BREAKER	Remove /Install	1.0
3001-31-900/400-17	"FIRE DETECTOR,MD600"	Remove /Install	2.0
3365	MAP LIGHT	Remove /Install	0.5
KCP 2 1/2	FIRE EXTINGUISHER	Remove /Install	0.3
369A1002	SCISSORS CRANK	Remove /Install	1.3
369A1003-501	LINK	Remove /Install	0.8
369A1011	BEARING	Remove /Install	3.8
369A1228	FOLLOWER KIT	Remove /Install	2.0
369A1602-3	BOLT	Remove /Install	1.9
369A1716-17	BEARING	Remove /Install	4.8
369A1716-19	BEARING	Remove /Install	4.8
369A1724-7	BEARING	Remove /Install	5.0
369A1725-5 or -501	HUB	Remove /Balance /Install	5.2
369A1726	BEARING	Remove /Install	5.8
369A1727	BEARING	Remove /Install	5.8
369A2001-601	STAB STRUT	Remove /Install	3.0
369A202-10-23	воот	Remove /Install	2.0
369A3600-17	HORIZ. STAB. 500C	Remove /Install	2.5
369A3650-605	VERTICAL STAB	Remove /Install	2.5
369A4514-5	CONTROL UNIT	Remove /Install	3.0
369A4550-11	STARTER GEN	Remove /Install	2.0
369A4652 or 423-035	VOLTAGE REG.	Remove /Install	1.5
369A5350-605	CLUTCH	Remove /Install	1.8
369A5500-901	DRIVE SHAFT	Remove /Install	3.0
369A5528	BOLT	Remove /Install	0.5
369A7170-17	ACTUATOR, TRIM. LAT.	Remove /Install	4.0
369A7171-11	ACTUATOR, TRIM. LOG.	Remove /Install	4.0
369A7951-11	BEARING	Remove /Install	3.9
369A8230-503	EXHAUST PIPE L/H	Remove /Install	1.5
369A8230-504	EXHAUST PIPE R/H	Remove /Install	1.5
369A8230-517	EXHAUST PIPE R/H	Remove /Install	1.5
369A8230-519	EXHAUST PIPE L/H	Remove /Install	1.5
369A8301-507	OIL TANK ASSY.	Remove /Install	3.0
369D21002-31	SCISSORS CRANK	Remove /Install	1.3
369D21008	ROD	Remove /Install	4.0
369D21100-xxx	M/R BLADE	Remove /Install /Track	4.1

PART NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	MAINTENANCE FUNCTION	MAXIMUM TIME ALLOWED
369D21102-xxx	M/R BLADE	Remove /Install /Track	4.1
369D21200-503	HUB	Remove /Balance /Install	13.3
369D21203	LINK	Remove /Install	1.0
369D21220-3	BOLT	Remove /Install	1.0
369D21300	PITCH HOUSING	Remove /Install	1.0
369D21400-503	DAMPER	Remove /Install	1.0
369D21600-xxx	T/R ASSY.	Remove /Balance /Install	4.6
369D21606-xxx	T/R BLADE	Remove /Balance /Install	2.0
369D21610-503	T/R ASSY.	Remove /Install	5.0
369D21613-xxx	T/R BLADE	Remove /Balance /Install	2.0
369D21615-xxx	T/R BLADE	Remove /Balance /Install	2.0
369D21700-xxx	HUB	Remove /Balance /Install	5.2
369D21701-xxx	T/R FORK	Remove /Balance /Install	5.7
369D21721-21	T/R FORK	Remove /Balance /Install	5.7
369D21723-13	LINK	Remove /Install	1.0
369D21724-5	SUPPORT, T/R	Remove /Install	1.3
369D21800-501	T/R SWASHPLATE	Remove /Install	2.0
369D21811	BOOT, T/R	Remove /Install	0.9
369D21812	BOOT, T/R	Remove /Install	0.9
369D24284-5	G.C.U.	Remove /Install	1.0
369D25100-xxx	M/R GEARBOX	Remove /Install	10.0
369D25182-3/5	SEAL	Remove /Install	2.5
369D25184-5	PACKING	Remove /Install	2.1
369D25300-xxx	T/R GEARBOX	Remove /Install	2.8
369D25400-BSC	T/R GEARBOX	Remove /Install	2.8
369D25421-3	SEAL	Remove /Install	6.0
369D25422-3	SEAL	Remove /Install	6.0
369D25501-3/-9	COUPLING	Remove /Install	1.7
369D25518-503	T/R DRIVE SHAFT	Remove /Install	2.6
369D25620	PULLEY	Remove /Install	2.0
369D25621	GUARD	Remove /Install	2.0
369D25622	PULLEY	Remove /Install	2.0
369D25623	BELT	Remove /Install	1.0
369D25627-3	FAN MTG.BRACKET	Remove /Install	2.0
369D25630-101	BLOWER ASSY.	Remove /Install	2.0
369D27609-501	M/R SWASHPLATE	Remove /Install	10.0
369D28550	STARTER GEN (C30)	Remove /Install	2.0
369D28630-501	EXAUST DUCT (C30)	Remove /Install	1.5
369D292111-xx	FOOT, L/G	Remove /Install	2.0
369D292111 xx	FOOT ASSY. L/G	Remove /Install	2.0
369D292114-501	SKID, L/G	Remove /Install	1.5
369D293670	TIP PLATE HORIZ STAB	Remove /Install	0.5
369F5100-507	MAIN TRANSMISSION	Remove /Install	10.0
369F5137-1	PULLEY	Remove /Install	2.0
369F5138-1	GUARD	Remove /Install	2.0
369F5190-1	FAN MTG. BRACKET	Remove /Install	2.0
369F5450-505	CLUTCH ASSY	Remove /Install	2.5
369F5510-1	DRIVE SHAFT	Remove /Install	2.0

Al	AIRCRAFT MODELS, 369, 500N, and 600N LABOR ALLOWANCE CHART				
PART NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	MAINTENANCE FUNCTION	MAXIMUM TIME ALLOWED		
369H1203-51	LINK	Remove /Install	1.0		
369H2418-xxx	WINDSHIELD, CENTER	Remove /Install	8.0		
369H2419-xxx	WINDSHIELD, LOWER	Remove /Install	5.0		
369H3019-xx	WINDSHIELD, UPPER	Remove /Install	4.0		
369H4529	INDICATOR, TORQUE	Remove /Install	1.5		
369H4540-507	BATTERY, 13AH.	Remove /Install	0.5		
369H4551	TACH	Remove /Install	0.5		
369H5307-7	STOP, T/R	Remove /Install	1.0		
369H5309	WASHER, T/R	Remove /Install	1.0		
369H5648	BELT, COOLER FAN	Remove /Install	1.5		
369H5649-11	FAN, ENG. OIL COOL	Remove /Install	2.0		
369H5655-3	BEARING	Remove /Install	2.0		
369H6200-xx	FAIRING, L/G	Remove /Install	1.0		
369H6425-3	DIMMER, CONTROL	Remove /Install	1.0		
369H8016-xx	MOUNT, ENGINE	Remove /Install	4.0		
369H8101-xx	FUEL CELL	Remove /Install	10.0		
369H92041-xx	POSITION, LIGHT ASSY.	Remove /Install	1.0		
500N3140-1	SCREEN ASSY.	Remove /Install	1.5		
500N3521-1	TAIL SKID	Remove /Install	1.0		
500N3800-x	VERTICAL STAB	Remove /Install	1.0		
500N3900-xx	HORIZ. STAB ASSY.	Remove /Install	2.0		
500N5100	SWASHPLATE	Remove /Install	8.0		
500N5215	INTERCONNECT SHAFT	Remove /Install	1.0		
500N5300-7	FAN ASSY.	Remove /Install	3.0		
500N5310-19	FAN BLADE	Remove /Install	6.0		
500N5311-5	T/T STRAP	Remove /Install	6.0		
500N5364-3	BEARING	Remove /Install	4.0		
500N5365-xx	FAN LINER	Remove /Install	19.0		
500N5400	FAN GEARBOX	Remove /Install	6.0		
500N7302-3	RATE GYRO	Remove /Install	0.5		
500N7303-1	CONTROL BOX YSAS	Remove /Install	0.5		
500N7304-3	ACTUATOR	Remove /Install	1.5		
600N1200-503	M/R HUB ASSY.	Remove /Install /Balance	12.0		
600N3500A505	TAILBOOM ASSY.	Remove /Install	8.0		
600N4135-1	INDICATOR, ENG	Remove /Install	1.0		
600N4511-1	INDICATOR, ANALOG	Remove /Install	1.0		
600N5510-1	M/R DRIVE SHAFT	Remove /Install	2.0		
600N6027-x	STRUT, L/G	Remove /Install	3.0		
600N6041-x	SKID, TUBE	Remove /Install	1.5		
600N6041 x	ABRASISON STRIP L/G	Remove /Install	1.0		
600N6050-xx	L/G DAMPER	Remove /Install	2.0		
600N7001	ACTUATOR, LONG.	Remove /Install	2.0		
600N7714-7	CABLE, ENGINE CONT.	Remove /Install	3.0		
600N8106-1	FUEL CELL	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	8.0		
000100100-1	FUEL CELL	Remove /Install	8.0		

MD EXPLORER MODELS LABOR ALLOWANCE

MD900 SERIES LABOR ALLOWANCE CHART				
ITEM NUMBER	ITEM DESCRIPTION	MAINTENANCE FUNCTION	MAXIMUM TIME ALLOWED	
023773-000	BATTERY, 24 amp hour	Remove /Install	0.5	
024470-000	BATTERY, 27 amp hour	Remove /Install	0.5	
165490-13	ACTAUTOR, VSCS	Remove /Install	1.5	
1C2710	CARTIDGE, FUEL PUMP	Remove /Install	1.0	
245-602609-000	LAMP ASSY, IIDS	Remove /Install	0.5	
245-602631-000	KEY PAD, IIDS	Remove /Install	0.5	
3043845-02	EEC	Remove /Install	1.0	
3055498-01	EEC	Remove /Install	1.0	
4384A-2-P63A	ACCELEROMETER, SINGLE AXIS	Remove /Install	0.5	
500N7302-3	RATE GYRO, VSCS	Remove /Install	0.5	
900A3720002-xxx	IIDS	Remove /Install	1.0	
900A3720003-101	AZIMUTH SENSOR FS 199.0	Remove /Install	1.5	
900A3720004-101	VIBRATION SENSOR FS 199.0	Remove /Install	1.5	
4384A-2-P63A	ACCELEROMETER, SINGLE AXIS	Remove /Install	0.5	
900C1010002-109	CYCLIC STICK ASSEMBLY, PILOTS & C/PILOTS	Remove /Install	0.3	
900C1010004-115	SWASHPLATE ASSY	Remove /Install	5.0	
900C1010006-107	MIXER ASSEMBLY	Remove /Install	2.0	
900C1010008-113	CYCLIC BASE ASSY PILOTS & C/PILOTS	Remove /Install	4.0	
900C2010004-101	LINK ASSY, COLLECTIVE- FRICTION UNIT	Remove /Install	1.0	
900C2010011-107	BELLCRANK ASSY, CLTV- FS 153.614	Remove /Install	0.5	
900C2010024-101	LINK ASSY, CLTV - FS 153.759	Remove /Install	0.5	
900C2010026-103	CRANK ASSY, LONG - TRIM ACTUATOR	Remove /Install	1.5	
900C2010028-103	CRANK ASSY, LAT- TRIM ACTUATOR	Remove /Install	1.5	
900C2010039-101	BELLCRANK, LATERAL, FS 170.536	Remove /Install	2.5	
900C2010052-107	BELLCRANK ASSY, LATERAL - FS 150.164	Remove /Install	2.0	
900C2010056-107	BELLCRANK, LONGITUDINAL - FS150.064	Remove /Install	2.0	
900C2010060-103	BELLCRANK ASSY, LATERAL - FS 140.732	Remove /Install	2.0	
900C2010148-103	BELLCRANK ASSY, LATL - FS 165.588	Remove /Install	1.0	
900C2010160-101	LINK, LATERAL CONTROL - FS 165.588	Remove /Install	1.0	
900C2010166-101	CONTROL ROD ASSY, CLTV - FS 156.919	Remove /Install	1.0	
900C2010183-105	LINK ASSY, DRIVE - SCISSORS	Remove /Install	0.5	
900C2010184-105	SCISSORS ASSY, DRIVE - LOWER	Remove /Install	1.0	
900C2010186-105	SCISSORS ASSY, DRIVE - UPPER	Remove /Install	1.0	
900C2010201-107	BELLCRANK ASSY, COLLECTIVE MIXER	Remove /Install	2.0	
900C2010203-105	BELLCRANK ASSY, LATERAL - MIXER	Remove /Install	1.0	
900C2010205-105	BELLCRANK, LONGITUDINAL - MIXER	Remove /Install	1.0	
900C2010207-103	LINK ASSY, CLTV-DRIVE	Remove /Install	0.5	
900C2010209-103	LINK, ANTI-TORQUE - DRIVE, LATERAL	Remove /Install	0.5	
900C2010212-101	LINK ASSY, DRIVE-LONGITUDINAL	Remove /Install	0.5	
900C2010214-101	PITCH LINK ASSY - ROTOR CONTROL	Remove /Install	0.5	
900C2010233-107	LINK ASSY, CLTV - DRIVE, ADJUSTABLE	Remove /Install	1.0	
900C2010234-105	END ASSY, CLEVIS - CLTV	Remove /Install	1.0	
900C2010231-105	LINK ASSY, COLLECTIVE DRIVE	Remove /Install	1.0	
900C2010263-101	BELLCRANK ASSY, LONG-FS 144.775	Remove /Install	2.0	
900C2010280-101	BELLCRANK ASSY, LONG-FS 143.785	Remove /Install	2.0	
900C2010280 101 900C2010349-107	BELLCRANK ASSY, CLTV - FS 157.730	Remove /Install	2.0	

MD900 SERIES LABOR ALLOWANCE CHART				
ITEM NUMBER	ITEM DESCRIPTION	MAINTENANCE FUNCTION	MAXIMUM TIME ALLOWED	
900C2010356-103	BELLCRANK, CLTV,-FS 170.873	Remove /Install	2.0	
900C2010358-101	BELLCRANK, LONGITUDINAL - FS 171.090	Remove /Install	4.0	
900C2010378-103	BELLCRANK ASSY, CLTV- FS 153.341	Remove /Install	1.5	
900C2010380-101	BRACKET ASSY, CLTV - FS 152.606	Remove /Install	2.0	
900C2010384-103	CABLE ASSY, CYCLIC BALANCE SPRING	Remove /Install	2.0	
900C2010414-103	CABLE, THRUSTER	Remove /Install	4.0	
900C2010424-101	BELLCRANK ASSY - SENSOR, COLL.	Remove /Install	1.5	
900C2010428-101	LINK ASSY, SENSOR	Remove /Install	1.5	
900C2010532-103	BUSHING, SLIDE-MIXER	Remove /Install	2.0	
900C3010002-105	COLLECTIVE FRICTION UNIT	Remove /Install	1.5	
900C3010004-105	TRIM ACTUATOR ASSEMBLY	Remove /Install	2.0	
900C3010007-113	COLLECTIVE STICK ASSY, COPILOT	Remove /Install	4.0	
900C3010008-111	COLLECTIVE STICK ASSY, PILOT	Remove /Install	4.0	
900C3010038-103	CONTROL BOX, ENGINE THROTTLE	Remove /Install	2.0	
900C3010055-103	CABLE ASSY - INTERCONNECT	Remove /Install	4.0	
900C3010056-105	DETENT MODULE ASSEMBLY	Remove /Install	3.0	
900C3010061-103	CABLE ASSY - DETENT MODULE	Remove /Install	1.5	
900C3400001-101	ROTOR BRAKE CONTROL LINKAGE	Remove /Install	1.0	
900C3820021-105	SERVOACTUATOR, M/R CONTROL	Remove /Install	2.5	
900C3820041-105	ACTUATOR, DIRECTIONAL	Remove /Install	1.5	
900D1400004-101	TRANSMISSION ASSY	Remove /Install	7.0	
900D1400518-101	LUBE PUMP DRIVE ASSY	Remove /Install	2.0	
900D1400522-101	NOTAR FAN DRIVE ASSY	Remove /Install	4.0	
900D1400524-101	ACCESSORY DRIVE ASSY	Remove /Install	3.0	
900D1400526-101	BLOWER DRIVE ASSY	Remove /Install	4.0	
900D1400528-101	INPUT DRIVE ASSY	Remove /Install	2.0	
900D2436016-101	DRIVE PLATE, MAIN ROTOR	Remove /Install	0.5	
900D2436518-101	DAMPER ASSEMBLY, DRIVESHAFT, M/R	Remove /Install	1.0	
900D2436526-101	DRIVE SHAFT ASSY, MAIN ROTOR	Remove /Install	1.0	
900D3403502-101	CALIPER ASSY, ROTOR BRAKE	Remove /Install	3.0	
900D3408019-101	ISOLATOR, MAIN TRANSMISSION	Remove /Install	7.0	
900D3409002-101	LUBE PUMP ASSY	Remove /Install	2.0	
900D3409014-101	PRESSURE RELIEF VALVE	Remove /Install	1.5	
900D3409018-101	TEMPERATURE PROBE	Remove /Install	1.5	
900D3409034-101	PRESSURE TRANSDUCER	Remove /Install	1.5	
900D3409092-101	CHIP DETECTOR	Remove /Install	1.0	
900D3436002-101	INPUT DRIVE SHAFT ASSY	Remove /Install	1.5	
900D3436004-101	NOTAR (TM) FAN DRIVE SHAFT ASSY	Remove /Install	6.0	
900D3448004-103	IMPELLER, BLOWER	Remove /Install	3.0	
900D3448006-101	SHROUD, BLOWER	Remove /Install	2.0	
900D3448502-101	HOUSING ASSY, BLOWER	Remove /Install	2.5	
900E2750145-101	CLTV SENSOR ASSY	Remove /Install	2.0	
900E3752409-105	GCU GCU	Remove /Install	0.5	
900E3753309-103	POWER SUPPLY, STROBE	Remove /Install	0.5	
	'	· ·		
900E3753312-101	CONTROL UNIT, VSCS	Remove /Install	1.0	
900F2305143-101	WINDOW, COCKPIT DOOR	Remove /Install	2.0	
900F2305277-xxx	WINDOW, CABIN DOOR	Remove /Install	2.0	

MD900 SERIES LABOR ALLOWANCE CHART				
ITEM NUMBER	ITEM DESCRIPTION	MAINTENANCE FUNCTION	MAXIMUM TIME ALLOWED	
900F2305607-xxx	WINDOW, CHIN, LH	Remove /Install	6.0	
900F2305607-xxx	WINDOW, CHIN, RH	Remove /Install	6.0	
900F2331230-107	EJECTOR, EXHAUST, RH+B19	Remove /Install	2.0	
900F2331230-108	EJECTOR, EXHAUST, LH	Remove /Install	2.0	
900F2361004-103	CROSS TUBE, L/G, FWD	Remove /Install	4.0	
900F2361005-105	CROSS TUBE, L/G, AFT	Remove /Install	4.0	
900F3361040-107	L/G DAMPER	Remove /Install	4.0	
900F3305407-101	WINDSCREEN, LH	Remove /Install	8.0	
900F3305405-101	WINDSCREEN, RH	Remove /Install	8.0	
900H3402002-103	ROTOR BRAKE CONTROL VALVE	Remove /Install	2.5	
900H3821501-105	PUMP, HYDRAULIC	Remove /Install	1.5	
900H3821502-107	MANIFOLD/RESERVOIR, HYDRAULIC	Remove /Install	2.0	
900H3821503-101	HANDPUMP, HYDRAULIC	Remove /Install	1.0	
900H3821504-103	PRESSURE TRANSDUCER	Remove /Install	1.5	
900H3821508-101	TEMPERATURE SWITCH	Remove /Install	1.5	
900P2630115-105	EXHAUST NOZZEL, PRIMARY, LH	Remove /Install	1.0	
900P2630115-106	EXHAUST NOZZEL, PRIMARY, RH+B89	Remove /Install	1.0	
900P2663116-103	VALVE ASSY, FUEL SHUT-OFF	Remove /Install	4.0	
900P2690000-101	FIRE BOTTLE ASSY	Remove /Install	2.0	
900P3250303-105	COMPRESSOR, ECS	Remove /Install	2.0	
900P3250315-101	FAN, CONDENSOR (ECS)	Remove /Install	2.0	
900P3250333-105	FAN, EVAPORATOR 9(ECS)	Remove /Install	0.5	
900P3661104-103	FUEL PROBE, FWD	Remove /Install	7.0	
900P3661107-103	FUEL PROBE, AFT	Remove /Install	7.0	
900P3661111-101	FUEL PUMP ASSY	Remove /Install	7.0	
900P3661111-101	FUEL CELL, BUILDUP ASSY, CAT A	Remove /Install	10.0	
	, ,			
900P3661201-109 900P3690001-101	VALVE ASSY, FUEL, GRAVITY FILL CARTIDGE, FIRE EXTINGUISHER, PRI	Remove /Install Remove /Install	8.0 1.0	
900P3690002-101	CARTIDGE, FIRE EXTINGUISHER, SEC	Remove /Install	1.0	
900P3690102-101	CONTROL, FIRE/OVERHEAT	Remove /Install	1.0	
900R1101000-125	HUB ASSEMBLY	Remove /Install	5.0	
900R1102000-109	PITCHCASE ASSEMBLY	Remove /Install	2.5	
900R1150001-109	BLADE, MAIN ROTOR, ASSEMBLY	Remove /Install	2.0	
900R1441004-101	SUPPORT ASSEMBLY, FAN-NOTAR (R)	Remove /Install	5.0	
900R1441005-105	FAN ASSEMBLY, NOTAR (R)	Remove /Install	2.0	
900R1443000-101	PITCH ASSY, FAN - NOTAR(TM)	Remove /Install	1.0	
900R2100005-109	DAMPER CAP, UPPER	Remove /Install	1.0	
900R2100014-105	DAMPER CAP ASSY, LOWER	Remove /Install	1.0	
900R2441002-105	SHAFT, FAN SUPPORT - NOTAR (R)	Remove /Install	5.0	
900R2441007-101	CENTER SPLINE, HUB - NOTAR (TM)	Remove /Install	7.0	
900R2441013-109	HUB,FAN-NOTAR (R)	Remove /Install	7.0	
900R2441016-101	CENTER SPLINE, HUB - NOTAR (R)	Remove /Install	7.0	
900R2441017-101	SLEEVE, NOTAR FAN HUB	Remove /Install	4.0	
900R2442012-103	BLADE ASSY, FAN - NOTAR (R)	Remove /Install	4.0	
900R2443000-105	PITCH PLATE ASSEMBLY, NOTAR (R)	Remove /Install	1.5	
900R2443002-101	HOUSING ASSY, FAN PITCH BRG - NOTAR	Remove /Install	2.0	
900R2443004-101	RETAINER PITCH BRG, OUTSIDE-NOTAR	Remove /Install	2.0	
900R2443005-101	SLIDER, PITCH - NOTAR	Remove /Install	2.0	

MD900 SERIES LABOR ALLOWANCE CHART				
ITEM NUMBER	ITEM DESCRIPTION	MAINTENANCE FUNCTION	MAXIMUM TIME ALLOWED	
900R2444003-101	COUPLING, FAN SHAFT-NOTAR (TM)	Remove /Install	5.0	
900R3100002-105	DAMPER, MAIN ROTOR	Remove /Install	1.5	
900R3101001-105	CENTERING BEARING ASSEMBLY	Remove /Install	1.5	
900R3441005-101	BEARING, FAN SUPPORT - NOTAR (TM)	Remove /Install	5.0	
900R3443006-101	BEARING, PITCH PLATE-NOTAR (TM)	Remove /Install	2.0	
CEKP3AR11-2	BEARING, THRUSTER, CONE	Remove /Install	1.0	
E0650-069-4500M	EXTENSION SPRING	Remove /Install	2.0	
PH500-BKC	TUBE, PITOT, HEATED	Remove /Install	0.5	

This Page Intentionally Left Blank

This Page Intentionally Left Blank



MD Helicopters, Inc.